
TO: 

FROM: 

MEMOR A N D UM 

Board of Trustees 

Bobby Magee 
District General Manager 

Supplemental Item F.6. 

SUBJECT: Review, Discuss and Approve Revisions to Policy and Procedure 
No. 136, Policy Concerning the Use of District Facilities for 
Expression 

DATE: May 8, 2024 

I. R ECOMMENDATIONS

1. The Board review, discuss and approve revisions to Policy and Procedure
Number 136, Concerning_ Access to District Property and the Use of District
Facilities for Expression

II. DISTRI C T  STRATEGIC PLAN

This action supports Long Range Principle #6, Communication; "The District will 
engage, interact and educate to promote understanding of the venues, facilities, 
seNices, and ongoing affairs." 

Ill. BACKGROUND 

As part of its identification of priorities, the Board directed staff to examine revision 
to Policy and Procedure Number 136, as certain activities have created conflict 
and complaints from constituents. Emails received by the Board included 
complaints of being an involuntary audience and having a negative impact on the 
enjoyment of recreation facilities, as well as violations of the existing policy. As a 
result, the Board directed that staff specifically identify areas at each venue for free 
speech. 

The proposed policy revisions include a map that specifically identifies zones on 
property where free speech activity can occur without leading to conflicts with 
recreational activity, as well as avoids conflict with vehicular traffic. Additionally, 
the policy includes language that designates areas for signature gathering, which 
the District is required to provide at each public building that is open to the general 
public, either inside or outside of the building, in accordance with NRS 
293.127565. In addition to the mapped areas, the policy revisions require the 
Diamond Peak Ski Resort General Manager to designate within Diamond Peak a 

One District - One Team

Page 118 of 350 














































































